Daniel Robson

From: Daniel Robson

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 1:54 PM

To: Deana Burn

Cc: Chris Page

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Blast Furnace 6 Reline (SSI-22545215)

(Wollongong City)

Hi Deanna — nil comment from us as we have already previously approved a BDAR Waiver

Kind regards, Dan

Dan Robson
Senior Conservation Planning Officer, Planning (lllawarra)
South East Branch
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging
through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to
providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

Office is located on Dharawal Country



